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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 10:57 AM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SKV9911R OWN DAMAGED CLAIM
Attachments: SKV9911R OD LONPAC (TP).pdf

Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021025

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,
Please proceed to survey and revert.

There is no excess applicable under Section I of the Motor policy.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 October, 2018 9:55 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN: vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SKV9911R OWN DAMAGED CLAIM

OUR REF: SKV9911R OWN DAMAGED CLAIM

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Attached is the ESTIMATE. SAS REPORT, SKETCH PLAN for your perusal,
The car currently inside our workshop at 27A Tanjong Penjuru.

Best Regards,

Samuel Ng
Insurance Claims Officer
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuta)

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 5:43 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; assignments
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG"; SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SKV9911R OWN DAMAGED CLAIM
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SKV 9911R.PDF; estimate_0001.pdf; photo.pdf
Dear Gerald,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle 5KV 9911R
We have not authorise repair

We are pending repair cost from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 11:30 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@l|kkauto.com>
Ce: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SKV9911R OWN DAMAGED CLAIM

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkautg.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 10:57 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: FW: OUR REF: SKV9911R OWN DAMAGED CLAIM

Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021025



Denise Tay (LKKAuto) _

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 8:45 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuUto)

Cc MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SKV9911R OWN DAMAGED CLAIM
Our Ref : 18/18/18/VvP05/021025

Dear Denise,

Our surveyors had assessed the market value of the vehicle to be in the
region of $59,000.00 to $62,000.00

Based on the Preliminary Advice, your surveyor had adjusted the repair
cost from $46,105.19 to $33,246.00 with items of $4,228.29 to be checked.

As the economical repair limit is $13,061.00, kindly advise if the vehicle
can be repaired to its pre-accident condition.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 18 October, 2018 5:43 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); GERALD POH WEE BIN; assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_5SG; SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SKV9911R OWN DAMAGED CLAIM

Dear Gerald,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKV 9911R

We have not authorise repair

We are pending repair cost from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkayuto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)



Aulg
F WL oo
Sl mE = Pta Lid

51 UBLAVE 1, #4125 PAYA UBLINDUSTHRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021025 Date: 18/10/2018
Our Ref: CS/LPC18018731/R1td3

The Motor Claims Department

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SKV 9911R

We thank you for the instruction on __16/10/2018 .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on __17/10/2018 at the premises of M/s Trans Eurokars and have the
following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount 18§ 46.105.19
Revised Estimate Amount + 8% 33.246.00
“Check” Items Amount : 5% 4.228.29
Market Value :S%  60.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value (8% 46.,939.00
Nett Value 1S5 13.061.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained at the front
and rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damage consistent

We recommend uneconomical total loss
We have not authorized repairs.

Yours Faithfully,
Rasul

Automaotive Assessor
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51 UBLAVE 1, #801-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 61563561 FAX : (065) 62364513

Your Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021025 Date: 18/10/2018

Our Ref: CS/ILPC18018731/R1td3

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
on __17/10/2018 at the premises of M/s Trans Eurokars _and have the
following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount 188 46.105.19
Revised Estimate Amount 8% 33.246.00
“Check” ltems Amount (5% 4.228.29
Market Value ;5% 60,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value :§%  46.939.00
Nett Value : 8% 13.061.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained at the front
and rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damage consistent

Pending repair cost from repairer
We have not authorized repairs.

Yours Faithfully,

Rasul
Automotive Assessor



MSKE 1813301 7-01 | SME Motor Pro Lid - Kaki Busit

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 134002018 12:25

SUBMITTED BY; Ang Guo Bao

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident o spazed up the claims process.
2 This Form must be completed by the Policyghelder andfar the Authedised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as inithful and accurate s possible. Any wilful misraprasentation or witholding of maierial lacts may allow insurance companics to

repudiale policy liability.

4 The issue and accepiance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of policy liabiliy on b

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Pelice for investigation.

we parl of the insurance companias.

. This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Asscciation of Singapare (GIA) for

atehiving and that copies of this repar will, for a fee, be made svailable upon application by interested paries.

7. By the bodgement of this report Lo the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Diate OF Accidenl
Exact Location Of Accident

Countrny/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration NMumber
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer
Podel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state aclion to be taken

Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

MName of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumbaer

EMail Address

13/10/2018 12:25
12M10/2018 19:20

PIE TOWARDS CHANGI (ENG NEO AVE)

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKNVES11R

ROLAND LEE CHYE TECK
S1382547E

ROLANDLEE@NCHOIL.COM.SG

(LOCAL) +65-98394909
OFFICE-983945908

MAZDA

[

PRIVATE CAR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

Z18VP0O5019576

CHOMG JENNY ISABEL
513561454

02/08/1959

INDOOR

30/01/1985

43 YEARS AND B MONTHS
FEMALE

{LOCAL) +65-97331338

ISAJENNCH@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 17



Address 307 KEW CRESCENT
Foslcode 5465042

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number ol Driver's Cwn -
Wehicle m

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Vas any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. G
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: . CALEB JORDAN LEE YUNG

GEMNDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Frosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

VEHICLE C SUDDENLY BRAKE, | ALSO BRAKE. SUDDEMNLY | FELT A VERY HARD IMPACT FROM MY REAR WHICH
CAUSE MY VEHICLE TO MOVE FORWARD AND HIT VEHICLE C. AFTER THE ACCIDENT THEN | REALIZED THAT ITS A6
VEHICLE CHAIN COLLISION.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLP9334B

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Delails Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver REBECCA
MRIC/Passport Mumber 585400270
Contact Mumber

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 17



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Yehicle Registration Number SKB3972R

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details OFf Propertias

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Mumber

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
ehicle Registration Mumbear SLJ4BOTT
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Yehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Mumber
Address
Poslcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4
Vehicle Registration Number SLG31T1R
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Proparties
Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 5
Vehicle Reqistration Mumber SHCE239R
Yehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAX]
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passporl Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Page 3 of 17



Posteode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
MName CHONG JENNY ISABEL
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seal belts worn?

Was this injured conveyad to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 4 ol 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pease repon farrpetiy thie derails of 1he accadand 1o speed va the claims process,

2. This Form must be gompleted by the Pollcyhosder andjor the Autharised Driver.

I Endormaton giovided mus; be as truthful and acturate s possible, Any willul misoepresentation of withholding of material

facts may aliow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy laklity,

4 Theissve and acceptange of tha Form by ssueance companies is nat an admission of policy liab#ity on the part of the insurance

LOMpanagg

Aoy false reparting may be referred 1o the Police {ar investipation,

G The repor will oe forwarded by the ingurers of the Gl Records Management Centee establishad by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GiA] far srchiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made available wpan application by
inferesien parhies.

7. By the loggment of this report 1o the insurers, vou hereby coasent 10 1he srchiing of ths report 3L the centre and Lo copies of

the report belng msde svailable alovesaid,

W

£, Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| undersland, acknowlegge, agres and consent thal;

lal My insures, my workshep and the General insurance Association of Sngapore (“GIA"] mayfare permitied o collect, use,
isclose andfor process my personsl data/personal informatson set owt in this |form) and any other personal information
ptgeveded by ree or posseised by my insurer {collectively ine “Personal infoarmartion”™] and disclose and transfer such

Persanal nformetion fo all inssrer(s] who have insured vehicle(s) invobed in this sccident (all inswres(s] wha have incurod

wehicke(s] involved i 1his acodent shall be collectively relerred 1o as the “Insurers™), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Menctary Authorty of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such 45 the police|, for the purpose(s]

ol

{il pracessing, handling and/ce desling with my claims including the settlemen of the claims and any negessary
Imvestigatsons relating to the claima;

(1) investsgating the acoident and/or my claims;
liii) cerrying our and/or desling with my instructions e« responding 1o any enguiries by me:

{ivladminislesing my dlairms (incuding the malling of carrespandence, staterments, invoices, repors o notices 1o e,
which could invehe disclosure of certain personal data about me 1o bring aboul defivery of the same as well as onthe
puternsl cover of gavelopes/mad peckages); and/or

v} complying with applicabde w in administening, precessing, handling and o dealing wath my claims_[callectively the
“Purposes”]

[b)  atinsurerfs) wha have msured wehiclels) invelved in this accident and the Insuress’ lawyerslaw lirms, may/fare permitted
te coffect, use, disclose and)or pracess my Personal Information for one ar mere of the above Purposes; and

fc) vy Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andfor GIA to their third party service providers or
agensifincluding their lawyers/law tigma], which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above PUrpOSES.

{dl - my Bersanal infoemation will slsaie eollected and used 10 compile elaims histary for the purpese of fraud detection,

investigation and managemen present and all futuee clairms
[r]  the mlarmation so callectegunder (df abeve may be shared [ disclased.

1 12 all insueers anad/pf any ciher ihird parties (hat assist in evaluating, investigating, cantrolling or managing fraud,
regulatoes, aw elorcemint and government agencies a4 reasonably required for tho purposes stated, or

[ilp tae complyingaith reguinements under any regulatians, laws or caurl orders.

\

Policyhalder's Signature Signature Reporieng Centre Persannels Signalure
Date & Tarme: or| i nat the polcyholder] Name
Jate B Time: WRRC/FIN Mo, -
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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.» Back to OneMotoring

* Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make;

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value;
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid;

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Periad(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Oct 2018

R AL A B TRES R TR

Singapore NRIC
2547E

SKVI911R

Mo

18 Oct 2018

MAZDA

MAZDAS 4-DOOR SEDAN 1,50 SPGEAT
Black

2015

P520286532
JMEBM42ABG0311324
BE.O kW (118 bhp)
£16,686.00

18 Aug 2015

18 Aug 2015

0

$11,686.00

Yes

17 Aug 2025
$8,764.00

17 Aug 2025

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$55,889.00

$38,175.00

$46,939.00

F = (=
G - ---G
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CLPg.1

f-‘-:-_l LONPAC INSURANCE BHD sses casase:

SRR T 1 |

St T5UE

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

KAGTONR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP 1858) REPLUELIC OF SNGASORE
BOTOR VEHICLES THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPEMSATION) RLLES 1930 {(REPLEBLIC OF SWNGAPCRE)
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1887 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHCLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS]) RULES. 1558 [MALAYSIA)

Cartificate Ko, : ZIEVPIS019576 Type of Cover : COMPREHENSIVE
1. Index Mark and Vehicle ﬂl!gi'ﬂ.mlinn Rurmizer MAZDA 3-1.5
- SENEIR
2 Mame of Policy Holder ROLAND LEE CHYE TECK
3. Effective Date of the Commencement of lrsurance 1808 2014

tar the purpoas of the Act
4. Omte of Expiry of the Insurance 17082018

Persons or Classes of Parsoms entithed to drive

{A) THE POLICYHOLDER [B) ANY OTHER PERSON WHO IS DRIVING oM THE POLICYHOLDER's ORDER OR WITH HIS/HER PERMISSI0N
Pripéing that the parson driving is pormittes in accomiance with 1ha icansing or obher |aes of reguiahans 10 drive e kol Velacie o his been o
e aned 15 net decualibes by order of 3 Courl of Law or by reason of any ensciment or reguiation in thal benglf fom dming [he Maolor Venicle

[T

B Limitations as io use
USE CMLY FOR S0CIAL, DOMESTIC AND PLEASURE PURSOSES AND FOR THE POLICYHOLDER'S BUSINESS. THE POLICY DOES NOT
COVER USE FOR HIRE OR REWARD, RACING, PACEMAKING, RELIARILITY TRIAL, SPEED-TESTING OR THE CARRIAGE OF GOODS
[OTHER THAN SAMPLES) [N COMNECTION WITH ANY TRADE OR BUSINESS OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE IN CONMECTION WATH THE
MOTOR TRADE

Excess : 55000 (SECTION 1) INSURED | NAMED DRIVERS
S% 1,000.00 [SECTION 1) UNMAMED DRIVERS
5% 1.000.00 [SECTION 1) ADDITIONAL SXCESS FOR ELDERLY OR YOUNG ANDIOR INEXPERIENCED DRIVERS |
5% 100.00 WINDSCREEN EXCESS |

LOKPAL'S AUTHOR SED WORKEHOPS ¥ .
Condation - ACCIDEMT REPAIRS AT LOMPACS AUTHORISED WORKSHOPS OR DISTRIBUTOR-OWKED MOTOR WORKSHO®

* Llalions renderad nogensbes by Seciion 55 of the Read Transpont Act 1087 (Malgysia) o Seciion 8 of the Molor Velicles (Thind Paty Risks and
Compersaion) Act (Cap 18%) Republic of Sngapoes ana nol inchaded uncer headang,

WE naraty caniy that shis covanng Mot ts seuid in accerdance with the provisions of Part IV of the Road Transpor Act 1987 (Walaysial and Molor
ewcles (Thisd-Pany Risks ang Compensation) Act (Cap 189) Republic o Singapore.

HP. Owner : UNTED CVERSEAS BANK LIMITED

Ot - |

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
[Singapore Branch]

Liser i KIFMLPOO1S
Dale fssusd 25072018
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

m NO:5 UBI CLOSE, SINGAPORE 408605 () ELROKARS
marna ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
(TP}

LOMPAC INSURANCE BHD NAME : Mr Lee Chye Teck Roland WwIP 25482

100 BEACH ROAD ADDRESS: 307 Kew Crescent EXCESS:

£15-00, SHAW TOWER Sinpapore 465942 DATE: 15-Oct-18

SINGAPORE 185702

ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 95334509

FAX :

VEH NO : SKV9911R DATEIN @ CONTACT PERSON : Wion 63957877

CHASSIS NO IMEBMAZASG0311324  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : OWN DAMAGED CLAIM

MODEL : MAZDAS DATE REG.: 18-4ug-15  |POLICY NO. :

NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description

NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |FRONT BUMPER " 1 MBHR3-50-0316EB 4 1,03L70
2 |RETAIMER LHS e - 1 MBHMN1-50-0U1E 5 1B.70
3 |RETAINER RHS Aen - 1 MBHN1-50-0T1F ] 18.70
4 |BRACKET LHS i 1 WBHN1-50-162 5 15.10
5 |BRACKET RHS fin - 1 MEBHN1-50-152 s 1510
5 |COVER LHS, FRONT BUMPER %&£ 1 MEHN1-50-102 3 28.00
7 |COVER RHS, FRONT BUMPER M 1 MBHN1-50-101 5 28.00
& |CHROME LHS, FOGLAMP N i MBIE1-50-C22 s 10610
o |CHROME RHS, FOGLAMP  Mud 1 PABIEL-50-C12 5 10670

| 10 |COVER LHS, FOGLAMP ¥ 1 MBIEL-S0-C214 5 46.40
11 |COVER RHS, FOGLAMP  Mef = 1 MBIEL-50-C11A 5 a6.40
12 |LAMP RHS, SIDE TURN iy 1 ME454-51-3504 §  157.30
13 |FOGLAMP RHS e 1 MTK21-51-5804 5 351.40
14 |BRACKET RHS, FOGLAMP g 1 MBHR1-51-6844 5 17.30
15 [TOWING COVER ¥ 1 MBHN1-50-A11 BB $ 2850
16 |FRONT REINFORCEMENT ?,4 - 1 MB45A-50-0704 5 44450
17 |STIFF'A', FRONT BUMPER (Y 24 1 MBHN1-50-0508 $ 870
18 |CLIP, FRONT BUMPER e~ ~ 12 MC274-50-133 3 42.00
19 |FASTEMER, FRONT BUNMFER [ v, MBASA-56-146A 5 5.60
20 |GROMMET, FRONT BUMPER  puse 2 MGHFA-50-025 5 5.40
21 |GRILLE TOP % - 1 PMEHN1-50-033 51 5 33500
22 |RIVET, GRILLE TOP M~ / B M5515-51-833 5 22.80
23 |RIVET, GRILLE TOP e 4 MTK21-50-355 g 34.80
24 |BRACKET TOP, GRILLE 'T_ 1 MBHMNI1-50-7170 5 102 .40
25 |FASTEMER, GRILLE i B MGDTA-50-EAL $ 24.00
26 |MASCOT, FRONT Y 1 MC235-51-7314 5 44,20
77 |CHROME LHS cls 7 1 PMBHM1-50-TK1A 5 17670
28 |CHEOME RHS 71 % 1 MBHNI-50-7J14 5 176.70
29 |FRONT GRILLE LRA 7~ 1 MEIEL-50-712B %  EELED
30 |BRACKET LHS, FRONTGRILLE O 7 1 MBHN1-50-163 S 15.10
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31 |BRACKET RHS, FRONTGRILLE M, 1 MBHN1-50-153 5 15.10
32 |PIN LOCATOR, FRONT GRILLE Ip!..l.w., ra 2 BAKD45-50-1KEA L. .40
33 |GROMMET, FRONT GRILLE P 2 MED45-50-E51 5 5.40
34 |RIVET, FRONT GRILLE P 2 MEADL-50-037 5 IEE-
35 |COVER RHS, HEADLAMP WASHER MUYy — 1 MBHT4-51-8G1 51 g 85.10
36 |ACTUATOR RHS, HEADLAMP WASHER  CR4 »~ 1 MEBHT4-51-82% 24240
37 |cLamp, ACTUATOR i 1 MTK3IZ-51-829 5 16.40
38 |FRONT PANEL UPPER i -~ 1 MBA5A-53-150 ¢ 11060
39 |STAY LOCK ™~ 1 MBASA-52-15Y $ 3880
40 |FRONT SUPPORT PANEL ﬁ_h - 1 MGHRA5-53-1108 5 4p9.70
41 |PLATE SEAL LHS e 1 MBHNI-G0-1V1A 5 35.5
47 |PLATE SEAL RHS (Ra -~ 1 MEHM1-50-1U1A 4 35.60
43 |FASTENER, PLATE SEAL AL 4 MKD45-50-EAL 5 10.00
44 |PLATE SET, FRONT REINFORCEMENT  CRA ~ 1 MBHN3-50-1C0 5 52.70
45 |FASTEMER, FLATE SET S~ 4 MGDTA-S0-EAL 5 12.00
46 |BONNET ™~ 1 MEHY0-52-31%A $ 1,067.30
47 |HINGE LHS, BONNET By 5 1 MBA4GA-52-4204 g 41.00
48 |HINGE RHS, BONNET L4 1 MBA45A-52-4104 § 4100
49 |'WEATHERSTRIP BONMNET A, 1 PBHNI-56-7704 5 63.60
50 |PROTECTOR, BONNETLOCK & 1 MEKD53-56-627 $ 10.80
51 |LOCK BONNET - 1 MEBA4SC-56-6204 5§  197.10
52 |CONDEMSER rd 1 MGEHR1-61-4808 £ 1,063.00
53 [RING 'O e - 1 MGIGA-61-119 3 10.50
sa |RING,'C' i~ 1 MGJEE-61-119 5 6.70
55 |RADIATOR '3 1 MPE20-15-200 $  1,064.90
56 |RUBBER TOP MDUNT, RADIATOR 2 2 MPED1-15-242 5 73.40
57 |BRACKET TOP, RADIATOR a, 2 MPED1-15-241 ) 20.60
&8 |FAN COWLING ASSY bt 4 1 MPE20-15-025 $  1,356.80
59 |WASHER TANK DE— i MGHPS-E7-481A s 104.00
60 |AIR DUCT bt~ 1 MP501-13-200 s 92.70
61 |COVER, AIRCLEANER T 1 MP501-13-3AX 4 75.40
52 |CASE, AIRCLEANER T, 1 MPS01-13-34Y g 79.70
63 |RUBBER MOLINTING, LOWER CASE "‘ 2 MPEDL-13-363 3 28.00
64 |RESOMAMCE, AIRCLEANER S 1 MPS6F-13-185 5 70.80
G5 |CLIP, RESONNACE T 2 MBGV4-56-145 3 5,40
| 66 |SPARE TANK, RADIATOR 7 1 MPED1-15-351A $ 5580
67 |HEADLAMP LHS (ra ~ 1 MBHTE-51-0414, 5 2,245.00
68 |HEADLAMP RHS trs 1 MBHTE-51-0314 § 2,245.00
69 |HID CONTROL UNIT i 1 MBHN3-51-0H3 $&  B95.50
70 |GASKET, CONTROL UNIT * i MC236-51-082 5 13.60
71 |CLP, HEADLAMP F 4 MFBO1-50-133C 1 15.20
72 |REAR BUMPER bE - 1 MEPDE-50-21ABE § 1,074.80
73 |BRACKET CENTER, REAR BUMPER  Aga o 1 MKD53-50-251 5 5.10
74 |BRACKET L\WR LHS, REAR BUMPER  Ada 1 MEHR2-50-2514 - 23.70
75 |TOWING COVER LHS % I 1 MBHN1-G0-ELL BB 5 15.70
76 |TOWING COVER RHS pf - 1 MEHMI1-S0-EK1 BB 5 16.20
77 |REFLECTOR RHS b4 1 MD350-51-5MOE 5 50.40
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f?g REAR REINFORCEMENT —fr} e 1 ME4SA-50-260 5 537.30
79 |RETAINER, SENSOR M 4 MKD47-67-UCSAS1 g £9.20
80 |SENSOR, ULTRASONIC pme o~ T Al / MKD47-67-UC1 51 75340 (¢ 77560
81 |TAPE PROTECTOR, SENSOR  pum 3 MGS10-50-EM1A s 24.30

| &2 |cLIP, REAR BUMPER - 2 MGI21-50-049 5 6.40
B3 |FASTENER, REAR BUMPER  pa—o” a MBASA-GE-1464 5 11.20
84 |RIVET, REAR BUMPER w_ - a4 MEBM4-50-355 5 16.80
85 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER ot 7 2 M5931-00-501 5 560
86 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER Jq..—-f-"' d MBHNI1-50-0Z14 5 10.00
87 |REAR END PANEL r‘q&'r" 1 MB4YA-T0-75Z $§  505.10
88 |TRIM, END PANEL ey 1 MEBHN1-68-BIXA $ 8510
89 |BOOTLID 4~ 1 MBHY2-52-61XA § 95740
o0 |WEATHERSTRIPBOOTLID  Aes 1 MBHN1-56-9514 $  107.70
a1 |LOCK, BODTUD 4 1 MBHY1-56-82%A $  177.30
g7 |STRIKER, BOOTLID 7 1 MGG2A-56-840 § 3340
93 |ORNAMENT, MAZDA e — 1 MEHN1-51-721 g 53.40
g4 |MASCOT, REAR o= 1 MBHN1-51-730 5 T4.40
95 |ORNAMENT, SKYACTIVE r — 1 MBHN1-51-771 5 63.60
g6 |GASKET LHS, BOOTLID LAMP e — 1 MBASA-51-318 5 20,90
57 |GASKET RHS, BOOTUDLAMP  Ad- =~ 1 MBASA-51-3HE 3 20,80
98 |GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP A - 1 MBHN1-51-163 S 20.90
99 |GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP we ~ 1 MBHN1-51-153 3 20090
100 |DASHBOARD T - 1 MBASA-60-350 02 $  1,429.10
101 |PASSENGER AIRBAG MT -~ 1 MEHS2-57-K508 $  1,130.00
102 |BRACKET, AIRBAG F 2 MEHMN1-60-A11 5 19.40
103 |SPACER SET, DASHEOARD g 1 MEBHMN1-55-1504A 3 88.40
104 |TAPE CUSHION, DASHBOARD b =~ 2 MEHN1-55-161 5 39.20
105 [TAPE SEAL, DASHEOARD P 1 MB45C-55-162 5 2.30
106 |CORD SHORT, AIRBAG ret o~ 3 MBHS2-67-5H1 $ 22320
107 |DRIVER AIRBAG M — 1 MKDA45-57-K00C02 5 1,466.00
108 |SPRING CLOCK, AIRBAG 72 1 MKD49-56-C50A §  484.40
109 [CONTROL UNIT, AIRBAG st - 1 MBRE7-57-K304 $ 1,190.90
110 [SENSOR IMPACT, AIRBAG ber - 1 MG4EC-57-K1XA 4 130.10
111 |RIVET, HEADLAMP Al 2 MBOD2-51-833 3 B.60
117 |SEATBELT LHS Mﬂf o 1 MBT16-57-L90A02 5 1,023.10
113 |SEATBELT RHS m -~ 1 MBHVE-57-L30BD2 5 1,023.10
114 |BUCKLE LHS e /g Hl b 1 MKD45-57-6208 §  102.30
115 [BUCKLE RHS Ay ~ J' 1 MEDYS-57-6808 4 106.20
116 |ADJUSTER, SHOULDER ¥ 2 MKD45-57-960875 $ 17020
76 |RADIATOR COOLANT re 5 5 68,50

TOTAL PARTS 5. 29,739.10
LESS 10%% 5 2597391
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 26,765.19
Labour Description
1]
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MZ-BR-FRONTA

T0 REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, FRONT REINFORCEMENT, GRILLE TOP AND BONNET. TO
REPAIR FRONT FENDER LH, FRONT FENDER RH AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE
ACCIDENT

(780

MEZ-5P-5FRT (G

TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, FRONT REINFORCEMENT, GRILLE TOP. BONMET, FRONT
FEMDER LH AND FRONT FEMDE RH.

3150

TO REPLAGE REAR BUMPER, REAR REINFORCEMENT. REAR END PANEL AND BOOT

(150

3 | MZ-BR-REARDS |\, REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT. I 6
4 | mz-spsREARS |TO RESFRAY REAR BUMFER. REAR REINFORGEMENT, REAR END PANEL AND BOOT LID. 1re$ 3 },m‘ﬁfu
TO REMOVE & INSTALL RADIATOR, RADIATOR FAN AND FRONT SUPPORT PANEL. TO
5 | MZ-BR-PANELL | ~yniycT PRESSURE TEST & PERFORM LEAK TEST. S 66000 | -
il
& | MZBR-TOP.UP |TO REMOVE & INSTALL CONDENSOR. AIR COND PIPE AND TOP-UP GAS COOLING SYSTEM 33:} 5 )ﬁﬂﬁ
7 | MZ-BR-REVSEN |TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS. 7 %o 3 }aeﬁ
ol
8 | PMZ-BR-CAMERA|TO TRANSFER REVERSE CAMERA 120 | M
o
9 | MZ-BR-FLATE1 |TO SUPPLY MUMEER PLATE. NETT 5 70.00
T REMOVE & REFIT CARFET & TRIMS ON THE REAR SECTION TO GIVE WAY T THE
10 | MZ-BR-TRIMSZ2 |pepaiR ON THE REAR SECTION, % $ M
11 | MZ-BR-SEALER |TO SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE CUTTING )( 4 350.00
12 | MZ-BR-CAVITY |TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION, fS"IJ 5 }53&'
13 | MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. | S_‘-F 4 }Hﬁ
14 | MZ-BR.REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS (YT 4 }rﬁ
15 | Mz-BRTOW-IN [TO TOW THE VEHICLE FROM THE ACCIDENT SITE T THE WORKSHOP. NETT 3 110.@.-"‘
ﬂl
16 | MZ-BR-SUNDRI |SUNDRIES. s m
TOTAL LABOUR 5 - | ¢ 18,340.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 - |8 25,765.19
TOTAL 5] = $ 46,105.19
LESS EXCESS 5 5
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 8
GET 7% 3 . 2
GRAND TOTAL 5 - -
RENARKS TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
THIS 1S ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD

THERE BE MORE
REPAIRING, YOU

DAMAGES FOUND DLURING THE PROCESS OF
WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING

CARRIED OUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED
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WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE OF 3400 WILL BE AFPLIED
ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS
PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.

Authorised Signature

7)f
[1!tulqaﬁfﬁ't‘b
greess: NIC
Revert

?"S"J LY fﬂu"d’
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